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EDWARD J. FLYNN A FRANK S. SHARP
SECRETARY OF STATE \ oot D DEPUTY SECRETARY
o $ CHIEF OF DIVISION

il

STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS

Dudley Fosdick
227 Riverside Dr-NYC

Dear Sir:

This office is in receipt of your favor of the
30th ulte We have no record of corporations under the
names URUSVATI HIMALAYAN RESEARCH INSTITUTE or URUSVATI
HIMATLAYAN RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF ROERICH MUSEUMe

Yours truly,
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Chief of Division




CHARLES L. TERRY, JR.

SECRETARY OF STATE

DOVER, DEL.
October 25, 1937

Mr. Dudley Fosdick, Vice-Prezident
Flamma 4inc.

227 Riverside Drive,

New York, N. Y.

In reply to your communication of October
22, we wish to advise Urusvati Himalayan
Research Institute of Roerich Museum and
Urusvait Himalayan American Scientific
Station are not the titles of foreign or
domestic corporations.

If you-can furnish any further information
relative to the dates of incorporation or
the exact corporate titles, we will Dbe
glad to make another search of our records.

Very truly yours,
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Secretary of State




227 Riverside Drlve, He¥aCo,
Febyuary 4, 1938,

-~

Office of the Secretary of State,
3tabte House,
Abany, Yew York,

Dear Sim:

Sone “lme age I wpote o your Departuient
of x,owmratiom, inguiring aboul the daie of in-
conomﬂaulon of URUSVATI HIIALAYAN RESEARCH IHGSTITUTE.
I also essked if 1¢ wes possibly incorporated under
the nems UDRUSVATIT HIMALAYAN AIBRICAN SCIENTIPIC

Al NF
STATION,

i unde xumw:,! that thig inastitution was ine
copporated under he o@uw*’m‘ law of the Stabe of
Hew Yorlk, anmd 1% n'?m*'“*’%?r wag ucmc sbout elght yeoars
8g0s This is én "w“fm"ilauad ingtitution of the
Roerich Husoum, an 1 all pepers cbout 1% arc probebly
oRn recmd in your offico together wi ’r.u oSher papors

ol B &

of ] situblions affiliated Wi oh auJ‘:J.L‘ LGH LIU8s .

I will appreclate any information you can
glve me on this matier, and if a ehartor waa granted
will be willing to pay for a eepy of 1&, as I wish
o kne'" its officers, date of ;?_azc;:raporaﬁif.onz dates of
dissolabion I % was digpsolved, and exact nome on

Focord.

In answer %o ny previous ingquiries I yocelved

a lotter stating thet there wes no record in Albany

of eithor of the %wo Danes montloned above, Thore
fore I an now suggesting that 1%t might possibly be
elthey URUSVATI HIMALAYAN RESTARCH INSTITUTE OF ROERICH
MUSEUM, or URUSVATI ELIALAYAN AMERICAN SCIRWIIFIC
STATTON W ROGERICH JUSDU 3 only othor possiblliity
would be HIMALAYAN RESE foCﬁI INSTITUIE OF ROTRICH
UUSETH without the first word, URUSVATI,

I ea enélosing stamped self -uddregsed ene
velope for reply, 2nd thank ypu in advence for eny
information.
Truly yours,

Dudley Fosdiek.




